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CCNPP3COLA PEmails

From: Radlinski, Robert
Sent: Monday, January 31, 2011 10:52 AM
To: Arora, Surinder
Cc: CCNPP3COL Resource; Colaccino, Joseph; Segala, John; McCann, Edward; Hearn, Peter; 

Ford, Tanya; Dreisbach, Jason
Subject: RE: Calvert Cliffs Nuclear Power Plant, Unit 3 - Supplemental Information for Combined 

License Application. 01/14/2010

Surinder, 
 
This is OK, but their letter is dated 2010 as noted in your “Subject” of this email.   
 
Bob 
 

From: Arora, Surinder  
Sent: Friday, January 21, 2011 2:06 PM 
To: Radlinski, Robert; Dreisbach, Jason 
Cc: CCNPP3COL Resource; Colaccino, Joseph; Segala, John; McCann, Edward; Hearn, Peter; Ford, Tanya 
Subject: FW: Calvert Cliffs Nuclear Power Plant, Unit 3 - Supplemental Information for Combined License Application. 
01/14/2010 
 
Bob and Jason, 
 
First of all, thank you very much for your quick reviews of Rev. 7 of the CCNPP3 FSAR and bringing to my 
attention the missing sections. 
 
(For those, who may not be aware of what I am talking about, Bob Radlinski in his email of January 10, 2011 
pointed out to me that UniStar, for some reason, had taken out section 9.5.4.4 of the CC3 FSAR, Revision 7.  
 
In his email of January 4, 2011, Jason Dreisbach brought to my attention that CCNPP3 FSAR missed to 
include Section 19.2.7, pertaining to the Aircraft Impact, which was added by AREVA in Revision 2 of their 
FSAR. Also this addition was not included in their list of commitments for Revision 8) 
 
Based on the above information, I checked with the applicant if their revision of the FSAR should have included 
these two sections. The result of my discussions with UniStar is their letter UN#11-008, dated January 14, 

2011 (ADAMS Accession Number ML110190086), which provides supplemental information which 
includes FSAR markups for the two missing sections. The following Enclosures to this UniStar letter provide 
the FSAR markups, which will be included in the next revision of the COLA. 
 
 
                        Enclosure 1;    COLA Page Markup for FSAR Section 9.5.4.4, Calvert Cliffs Nuclear Power 

Plant, Unit 3 
 

Enclosure 2:    COLA Page Markup for FSAR Section 19.2.7, Calvert Cliffs Nuclear Power 
Plant, Unit 3 

 

Thanks & special complements to both Bob and Jason for a great job!
 
 
SURINDER ARORA, PE 
PROJECT MANAGER, 
Office of New Reactors 
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US Nuclear Regulatory Commission 
 
Phone: 301 415‐1421 
FAX: 301 415‐6406 
Email: Surinder.Arora@nrc.gov 
 

From: E-RIDS2 Resource  
Sent: Wednesday, January 19, 2011 11:02 AM 
To: Arora, Surinder; Canova, Michael; Kirkwood, Sara; McLellan, Judith; Quinn, Laura; RidsAcrsAcnw_MailCTR Resource; 
RidsManager Resource; RidsNroDcip Resource; RidsNroDe Resource; RidsNroDnrl Resource; RidsNroDnrlNarp Resource; 
RidsNroDser Resource; RidsRgn1MailCenter Resource; RidsRgn2MailCenter Resource; Steckel, James; Tesfaye, Getachew; 
Vrahoretis, Susan 
Subject: Calvert Cliffs Nuclear Power Plant, Unit 3 - Supplemental Information for Combined License Application. 
01/14/2010 
 

ADAMS Distribution Notification 
D096 - Docket 05200016 - Calvert Cliffs Nuclear Power Plant, Unit 3, Combined Operating License 
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Calvert Cliffs Nuclear Power Plant, Unit 3 - Supplemental Information for Combined 
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